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Wilson,Lara

From: James R. Carpenter [jim@carpenteraustin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:06 PM

To: McDonald, Ronnie ; Dildy, Lee

Cc: Joe Temus

Subject: FW: Central Texas Airport
Attachments: Bastrop County.DOC

Judge, Commissioner Dildy,

Attached is the email with the DRAFT 381 AGREEMENT that we have prepared. This draft is
updated from the original form we used in our meeting on both Villa Muse and Central Texas
Airport in Fulbright Jaworski offices.

As you can see below Bill Newman and Tom Pollan have each been emailed this document. No
one else outside our group or from Bastrop County has received it; as we leave that to your
direction. We stand ready to answer any questions or meet at your convenience.

Jim Carpenter
President

aCnrpcntcr & Associates, Inc.
Commercial & Industrial Real Estate

925-B South Capital of Texas Hwy. Suite 115
Austin, Tx 78746

Office: 512.306.9993

Cell: 512.940.9159

Fax: 5§12.306.9494

www.carperilgraustin . com

From: Kyle, Jerry [mallto:JerryKyle@andrewskurth.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 4:04 PM

To: Bill Newman; Tom Pollan; Garry Kimball; James R. Carpenter; Jerry Hooper;
darin@carpenteraustin.com; Kurt Hudspeth; Walter Tacquard; Doyle Perkinson;
PLindner@davidsontroilo.com; Stephen Carpenter

Cc: Dillard, William

Subject: Central Texas Airport

As discussed at our meeting on August 17, attached please find a proposed draft economic
development agreement relating to the referenced development. Please provide any comments
and call with any questions at your earliest convenience. Thanks.

<< Bastrop County.DOCr>>

Jerry V. Kyle, Jr.

Andrews Kurth LLP

111 Congress Avenue, Suite 1700
Austin, Texas 78701

Tel: (512) 320-9271

Fax: (512) 542-5211

Toll Free: (800) 852-1141, ext. 81
e-mail: jerrykyle@andrewskurth.com

Andrews Kurth's website can be found at www.andrewskurth.com
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